VILLAGE OF HOMEWOOD

BOARD AGENDA MEMORANDUM DATE OF MEETING: June 24, 2025

To: Village President and Board of Trustees
Through: Napoleon Haney, Village Manager
From: Joshua Burman, Director of Public Works
Topic: Purchase Approval - Police Vehicles

PURPOSE

Staff is requesting the Village Board approve the purchase of two (2) Ford Utility Interceptors
through the Suburban Purchasing Cooperative, from Currie Motors Fleet of Frankfort, IL in the
amount of $91,148, plus additional equipment and upfitting to the vehicles, for a total amount
of $133,948.

PROCESS
Periodically, the Village of Homewood must replace equipment that has reached its end of life.
Staff evaluates equipment on an annual basis and compiles a list of items that are recommended
for replacement. Two (2) Police vehicles are due for replacement:
e Vehicle #10: 2021 Ford Utility - 84,000 Miles [Police Patrol-due for replacement in 2025%]
e Vehicle #14: 2021 Ford Utility - 94,000 Miles [Police Patrol-due for replacement in 2025]

*0On May 4, 2025, Police Department squad #10 was involved in a vehicle accident. A claim was filed with the Village’s
insurance company, IRMA, and was determined to be a total loss. An appraiser assessed the damaged vehicle and
the valuation was determined to be $24,067. After the claim is fully processed, the Village will receive a claim
payment for the totaled vehicle.

Staff researched purchase options and found two Ford Utility Interceptors to be available through
the Suburban Purchasing Cooperative from Currie Motors Fleet. The total purchase price for
both vehicles is $91,148. Both vehicles will require the appropriate lighting, accessories, and
equipment after purchase, which will bring the total cost to $133,948.

Vehicle Purchase Price Equipment Upfitting Total Cost
#10: S45,574 $16,400 $5,000 $66,974
#14 $45,574 $16,400 $5,000 $66,974

$133,948




VILLAGE OF HOMEWOOD

OUTCOME
The approval to purchase the two vehicles will allow the Village to replace vital assets that have
reached the end of their life.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

= Funding Source: General Capital and G.O. Bond

= Budgeted Amount: $1,000,000 (Vehicle Replacement)
= Cost: $133,948

LEGAL REVIEW
Not Required

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION

Waive competitive bidding due to utilizing a vendor through the Suburban Purchasing
Cooperative; and, approve the purchase of two (2) Ford Utility Interceptors from Currie Motors
Fleet of Frankfort, IL in the amount of $91,148, plus additional equipment and upfitting to the
vehicles, for a total amount of $133,948.

ATTACHMENT(S)
e Vehicle Evaluation Forms
e Equipment Replacement Justification Forms
e Proposal



